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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: PO - 8162 - REVISE ORDER, PLEASE CANCEL THIS
ARRABON - Karen Williams <accounts@arrabon.biz> 14 June 2023 at 15:22
Reply-To: accounts@arrabon.biz
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Cc: viamedinbox@gmail.com, procurement@arrabon.biz

Hi Kate,

 

Sorry about the inconvenience but we would like to revise our Purchase Order.

 

Kindly cancel this request. We will forward the new order and payment instructions shortly.

 

Best Regards,

 

Karen Williams

Bookkeeper

Unit 12, Imperium Business Park, 16 Venturi Crescent,

Hennopspark, Centurion, South Africa, 0157

Tel:  (012) 653 1886
Fax:  086 719 2465
e-Mail: accounts@arrabon.biz

 

Disclaimer: This email as well as any files included are privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom addressed.
Should you have received this email in error, please inform us by e-mail reply and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.

 

 

 

 

From: ARRABON - Karen Williams [mailto:accounts@arrabon.biz]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 16:00
To: 'kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: 'viamedinbox@gmail.com' <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Subject: PO - 8162
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Hi Kate,

 

Hope you are well.

 

Please see credit card authorisation.

 

Kindly let me know should you need any further information.

 

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
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